Amendment to COMM. 26E-7 (2019)
Discharge from Economic Development Committee
Meeting No. 2 - January 16, 2020

O'Connor, Brendan

From: Walsh, Catherine

Sent: Thursday, January 09, 2020 2:32 PM

To: Lorigo, Joseph

Cc: Elling, Timothy; Johnson, Howard; Meyers, Timothy; Rath, Hon. Edward; Graber, Robert;
O'Connor, Brendan

Subject: FW: BNCC Franklin Stett Betterment Project w/ COB

Attachments: Convention_Center_Plans.pdf; ROW_Convention_Center.pdf

Minority Leader—
Please see below and attached. If this doesn’t satisfy your questions from this morning let me know.

Thanks
Catherine

Catherine Walsh | Legislative Liaison

Erie County | Office of the County Executive
95 Franklin St., 1600 | Buffalo, NY 14202
P:(716) 858-7957| F:(716) 858-4911
Catherine.Walsh@erie.gov | http://www.erie.gov

From: Straus, P.E., Kristofer

Sent: Thursday, January 09, 2020 2:18 PM

To: Walsh, Catherine

Cc: Tan, RA, Natalie; Elling, Timothy

Subject: BNCC Franklin Stett Betterment Project w/ COB

Catherine,

See the attached plan prepared by Watts Architecture and Engineering showing the areas that will be improved/
partially funded by Erie County as part of the project being let by the City of Buffalo.

To clarify, Erie County is funding all work outside the Right of Way (shown as ---HB---HB--- on the drawings). One file
contains the Court street area and the Overall Franklin Street improvements while the other file highlights {(in yellow)the
specific areas along Franklin Street being funded by the County as well as an enlarged plan of Franklin Street
Improvements.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Kristofer Straus, P.E. | Sr. Construction Project Mgr.
Erie County | Dept of Public Works

95 Franklin St., | Buffalo, NY 14202
P:+1(716)858-7294 | F:+1(716)858-8303
Kristofer.Straus@erie.gov | http://www.erie.gov




NOLLYY3LTY 3HL 40 NOILGINOSIA I4103dS ¥ ONY NOLLYSILTY HONS 30 3.¥0 3HL ‘SUNMLYNOIS HIAHL AR AIMOTIOH AR O3ILTY. NOILYLON 3HL 3ANIONI ONY LNIWNJ0A SHL dAVLS TIVHS
HOAIAMNS GNYT 8O 'LOILIKOMY 3dVISONVI " LOLHOMY ‘HINIONT ONIHILTY IHL 'a343L7¥ SI TVNOISSIA0Hd OISNIINTY 40 dWVLS JHL ONRYIE WELI NY 1 AVA ANY NI WALINV H3LTY QL
"HOAIAUNS ONYT 40 ' LIALIHOYY 3d¥ISANY]"LIZHOYY 'MIINIONZ TYNOISSIAOHd GISNIN ¥ 30 NOLLIZIA FHL HIONN ONILOY 34 ATHL SSIINN NOS3d ANY O MY 20 NOLLYIOIA ¥ S1 LI

mittee

LREGiE “ON ONWVE

2020

“ON 133HS

NYId LNJWH3L 138 ALNNOD 313
SL3ULS L¥NOD ANV NITINYUZ ‘YAIddIHD
LOMLSIT INFWNIVLAILNT NMOLNMOQ

14N8 30 ALO

@z; oo w3 |2HL OL SLINIWIAOHCINI FNLOMALSVAANI
=
=

G3LON 3SIMUIHLO SSTINN ¥ NI SNOISNIWIC T

ONIY¥IINIONSI

‘Q\‘ ® IANLDILIHDUY

SLIVM

SNOLLYN2LTY 40 NOILAINISIO
SNOISIAJY LIne-sy

Amendment to COMM. 26E-7 (2019)

=)

.2 - T

Discharge from Economic Developnie

=

mm o0 S o0

Meeting No

WILSAS L1IWAMONS

3OV4HNSENS ONLLSIX3 40 SLIWIT
NIYAZY OL X1vAASAIS DNLLSIX3

AARVONMOE AVMHDIH ONIMEE
ALFHONOD HLIM SHIAVL 30V 1d3u

32YdS ¥v310 .49

QHYANYLS LHOM JAILYH0D3A %%lmu RIS E

Q380dX3 INOLSANVS YNIOIW
UILNYId 3991 m

QuvTiog .Ln

30VdS Wv310.2-L

30VAS ¥VITD .TL

YIHY 3LIYINOD N TvAIAIS D

aNzoa

3OVdS ¥V .09

\\Jﬂ.LI|,,/

NOILOM
d04
LAY

1ON
7 40

H L SNOO

NO
-AB 0T

NO
T3S Xiddy

(20-dg 33S) ANITHOLYIN

N YIOYNYIN 907

¥3Z134T

NDIST0

SYINOD A

HOIHO

SHIANOQI A ONILIVHa SSOY T

MO3HD

SSOY T

HIOVNVW LO3roud

ss04 T

+

SI3UDQ BUOPIA = YIS0
WY 91210} 610ZiEHLL = INIL/3LYD

= JHVN 314

13]U8D UDHUBAUOD\SUEI \QQYD “BLAUMOIUMOQ BUMNINASEYU] ZB0BINGL 020

Smpsueid




oy QO NOILYHZLTY 2HL 40 NOLULAIHDSI0 O11D3dS ¥ ONY ‘NOLLYALTY HONS 40 31¥0 3HL ‘JHNLYNOIS HIFHL AS 0IMOTIOH A8 0IHILTY. NOLLYLON SHL SANTONI ONY IN3WN30A 3HL dWYLS TIVHS
N Q [\l HOAIAMNS ONYTHO 103 LHONY 34VISONYT ' LOZLHOY "¥33NIONT ONRALTY 3HL ‘J3HILTY SI TYNOISSI0Hd UISNIDI ¥ 40 dWV.LS IHL ONIIYIE WILI NY J1°AVAL ANV NIWILINY ¥31Tv OL
— = =) OATAUNS ANV ¥0 LIZLHOHY 3dVOSONYT LOALIHONY ¥IINIONI TYNOISSIONd 0ISNIOIT ¥ 50 NOLLOFNID 3HL HIANA DNLLOY 3uv AJHL SSTINN NOSHId ANV 302 Mv1 40 NOLLYIOIA Y 81U
o=
N g [ EEET NYd LININHILLIE ALNNOD 3163
— m 280 “ON NIV S1ITYLS LHN0D ANY NITINYAL ‘'VMIddIHO Q\ ONIYIINIDONIT
= LORMLSIA LINSWNIV.LYILNT NMOLNMOA ¥ J¥NLIDILIHOYNY
. FHL OL SININIAOHJWI FHNLINHLSYHANI
@2 UL ELY m I—I Ir < ; SNOLLWELTY 20 NOILJINOSIT
= 13NE 40 AUS QALON ISMEIHLO SSIINN ¥ NI SNOISNIWIA TT¥ SNOISIAZY LINg-sY
L= R=]

Amendment to COMM. 26E-

Discharge from Economic Develop

§

:

Meeting No. 2 -

o

AAVANNCE AYMHDIH ONIHIAE

J1ZUONGD Kl

2t

(dAL) QuVTI0S .n._ |// ﬂ\_l/.

M SHIAY 0V IdEY

30VdS ¥v3T0 .00 b1

OYYANYLS LHOIT 3ALYHO3IA %Mnllo

ERVEERLE R INE

HALNYId 399V u

Q¥vy108 1 -

(dALY HILNVIA OXO

N

AL IIVES WVETD LR bl

.

—B-Hw

AL3IYONOD FLYOINOOY
Q350dX3 INOLSANYS YNIQIW

VIYY ALIYINOD N IYMIAIS D

3ovds ¥v310,.6°9

NOILOMN
04

L SNOO
LON
14Yydd

aN3o31

NO ‘NO
AR Q3H3LV T3S Xld4¥

W3LSAS LIIAMONS
32v44NSENS DONILSIX3 40 SLINIT
NIYWIYH OL X 1vM3AIS ONILSIX3

] S ~

B

T S R e

(10-df 338) INITHOLYIN

" WIDYNYA LOIrOdd

CEFAEERY HIOVYNYW BOT

Nolsaa

SHYINOD A

NOIHO

SSOH T

ONILIv™a

SH3INOD A

X03HD

S|S0 T

8804 T

+

WV 271 10 BLOZ/ELLE = 3HIL/3LVD

519U03 EUORIA = W3S,
Bp"sue|g 1aIUBD HONUBAUCD\SUEL QYO "BUMOIUMOQ BINIDTUISELU] ZBORIBLOZVO = 3HYN ITH



NOLYAALT L 40 NOULDITRD AT ¥ CMY NOLLYHALYY HONS H0-20¥0 JHL TN SEL A8 CEMOTIS A T3 T, NOLLYLOW SHIL 3000 ONY LEWN00 3HL dWYLS TIVHS

Amendment to COMM. 26E-7 (2019)

Discharge from Economic Development

% ~ HOASHENS OV B0 LG BAVOSONY ) LISUMIEY SNIONS ONILTY 3L O3MELTY S1 TVORS A0 CIENEON ¥ 40 dITeLS HL DWEVIR LAY 2 XV, ANY M AL N B34 01
2 AN BOARAHNG G 0 123LRINY SVOSEN ITALAIY ESNIENS NS 340 091NV 20 NOLIH0 311 30NN DALLTY 3 ASHL S5TINT NOSH ANY B0 MY 3 MOLLYISA ¥ 51 1
= 7

N ON L33HS NYId INIWHILLIE ALNNOD 33
S Sugfi ONOMMyyg|  SLITLS LMNOD GNY NITINYAS ‘WiAdlHO ‘\ ONIYIINIONI
= LOINLSIA LINIWNIVLYALNT NMOLNMOQ ( B 3ANLIOILIHDYEY
nwz . IFHL OL SLINIWIAONGINI TUNLONALS VNI _ <
J0A WIN 'ALNNCD 343 m — ))
SNOLLYHLTY 40 NOLLJR§OS30
13N8 30 AL ‘QALON 3SIMEIHLO SSTINM ¥ NI SNOISNIWID 1TV _ SNOISIARY LTNE-SY
u 3704 TWNOIS ONILSIX3 OL G3LNNOW
. WY ONLLHOI 3ALLYH003d %l 313YONOD ALYOINODY a
] NVONYLS LHOM JALYNO03A Wm m Q3S0dX3 INOLSANYS YNIO3W

NOILON
d0
1 AN

H1SNOO
LON
/ 0

VIV ALIYONOD N TvM3IQIS D

331 43s0dodd 0

. 313¥ONOD A3H0109 I

NO
A8 QALY

NO
VIS XlddY

=t

NIVW3H OL JTULONILSXE L
[e'EGE]]

NAVOHS SV SIHOM T13M € HLIM J0V1d3d
ANV SLHOIT 0014 ONILSIXT b IAOWIY

{'dAL) ¥OLVaNITIA T84

1
™
S
Z
on
g
=
o
=

31049Y714 L3S ANV 'FHOLS 'JAOWTY

30 AINIVLSNI SIXTYMIAIS M3IN FHTHM
SNOILYO0T NI ‘9100000 665 WALI INVEEWIW
ONIJOOUJHILYA 03ddV-13THS TIVLSNI

L o
v, r
o ¥
o
v
- 8Y1S 4004 LINVA SNILSIA
" 1 5 LI L] v
e L /
X . % . q
/
1 o 37049V WANIANTY MIN HLM 30vTd3Y
i ) ONY 31049v14 ONLLSIXT IAOWI
7 % v
4 2 s = : :
v ¥
] v . = ¥ R
N F X
//...M ¥ ¥ E
= . v
._.
& 1
2 1 e
i =1
b o
i wl

¥3ZI33T YIDYNYW 8Or

EHANOT A NoIs3a

HO3IHD

SYINOD ‘A ONILIvHa S80I

MO3HD

SO T

YIOYNYA LOArOHd

sS0u T

+

Wd 0S:bS'z| DEOBE/L = INIL/ILY0
= IN¥N 314

= Y350

s}

S18UBD BUOPIA

I JBIUBD T UGUBAUCD\SUEL\IAYD B}

Bmp sue



"NOLLYHALTY 3h4 40 NOLLIRIISIA D1403dS ¥ ANY ‘NOLLYHALTY HONS 30 LUVA THL ‘TUNLYNOIS HIEHL A8 0IMOTIOH AB G343 T. NOILYAON IHL 3ANTON ANV LNIWNOOT 3HL dAVLS TIVHS
BOAIAUNG ANV HO ' LOALHDHY 3dvISTNYT 'LOILIHOHY "HIINIINT HNRIZLTY 3HL ‘0L S TYNOISSIION 0ISNIN ¥ 40 JWYLS IHL INRSVIE WALI NY I ‘AWM ANY NI NILI NV H3LTY OL
"NOAZANNS ONYT HO LOZLIHOMY 3d¥ISANYT LOILHONY 'HIINIONT WNOISSIION GISNIN ¥ 20 NOLLIFAIG 3HL ¥3ANN ONILYY 34y AJHL SSTINN NOSHI ANY HOA M40 NOLLYTOIA ¥ I LI

mmjttee

15, 2020

‘ON 133HS
“ON ONIMYHA

L3S NMYNYL
SL3FULS L¥NOD ANY NITINWAL 'VAM3ddIHO

1OMMLSIQ LNIWNIYLEILNT NMOLNMOd

Amendment to COMM. 26E-7 (2019)

Discharge from Economic Developme{lt €q

'ALNNOD 33

3HL 0L SINIWIAOHHINT FANLONALSTHANI

ONI¥IINIONI
® JYNLIILIHOUY

S1LI1ILVM

&

NOILONHLISNOD

dO4 10N

YIOVNYW 801

.a.‘ AT OILVNOHESR0 DHLLENG

e

W. MOHAWK STREET

11rs1d40
EOLVLE

SN ITYIUNS HLIM SLOMANOD

ON WYIZNG2 OL 8¥ND ONR¥IAB0

OL ¥OIdd INJWNDIY INNBNND
A350d0Nd 1N0 A¥1 TIVHS OLIVHLNOD

LEST 0
EO+LLVLS

LIITo 440
EOeLiVLE

(dALZ 2LON 335

AYINI ZLIYONOD LIVHASY H €
ANV TN P 40 LINN

NI

(XX-LW "ON ‘OAMA NO F18vL
LN3W3DY 143 g9N0 335)
SNOLLY0017 LOdS NI LS
NIDINYHA NO 8uN2 30V1d3y

AVINI 3L34ONOD LIYHASY A €
ANY TN F 40 1IN

A Wz SSNOLLYEALTY 30 NOLLARIOS3
MM&:m 200 (3LON 3SLWHIHLO0 SSTINN W NI SNOISNINIQ TV SNOISIATY LTINErSY
n (STYNEHE NVIHLS303d LNVT DD /ey XX "ON OG0 REHL 00K SON TN 3301
10 TYNSIS ONLLEIXE OL ALINAON WY FGATONI 01, YN » (0CXX MTUHLXCOCON 1M N0 oo mve iy 1 VOLTS06 ML) GNY 10001440108 AL
- WYY ONILHON AL V003a HOUDIGELLN DA THHESS (O ONB 07 334 ILTHINOT AUVDIHODY 4
' NO mam(kdléﬁwuuﬂﬂluwwﬂﬂ.m aX\ 032043 INDLSANES YNIGIN
4OLSSNE Y. N {30¢-XX MHHL XX0C'SON "OMA NO SITHYL DHLLIY I
O\ aavanvis Hen Inviooid Fk—O Ml 3 3201 GNv 0630 ON "M NG e 120 335 A ENBOATISE 01080 WE
_ 2N AMvONNIOS Rk NV OL 3381 oNusiXa | ] i 331 N0 No
A8 OFWALTY w38 Xi33v
— PET]
—
bﬂ“ﬁﬂall ‘SIWAL) AVd G31VI20SSY ONY LNOAVT i ¥OH SNY1d u aNvNoIs3aS T
4= ‘NDISIC TYNIZ ONINNG SHINMO ALHIJOUd HLIM GIWAIINGD 38 OL "ILVIXONJAY Fu¥ SLINVA 0 NOLLVOOT ONY 3215 '+
=
o EION
[P
CdAL) LHOIZH DNLLNNOW OF
: _1zoeo QYYONYLS LHOM FALYHO0IA
=230 71
TS0
Or+llviS 1Nz ORI " ( n_>._.w-ms_<¢ XX-GW "ON “9Ma NO 1IVL3Q 335
1S SEeLiWis SHAIMIN TIVLS (dAL) NOISNALX3 8YND anoz 3NOZ ONIaVOT iy
BLeLiWAE : IXvL 29 GALYNDISIA SNLLSIXE 56 GALVHDIS30 DHILSDE
2 = NG
5 : — AN ; g
[l - u.iﬂuuﬂl....!u_ﬂ = - g
g - .3 E I
s 7 AP T T B A R TR | -
— e ~ 3 )|
H s INISNREYE L | & |
= - . - 121
> A3THIS NITHNYEL - >
by o . "3 MY Fig 3. M v
T : i = : g i <= I¥7 TIAVEL L5 — 15
Z ; T M L . Az
2 ——t - + + 3
¥ ]
Sl N = S@v . 00+¥4 N 091 12AEL 5 .@.@.ﬂzu =
@ P U | je— a ©
m m
o m
M - g
b f Al 8
=k X/ \ 3\ = I
[¢] i : z
b o
2 ('4AL L ZLoON 335 ; s . =
2 LUCSH 240 : H - 53
CLDiVAS 3 =

NDIS3G EFAEEN

SHANOD ‘A

MI3HO

YIOYNYW LOIrOHd SSOY T MO3HD SHINOD A ONILIWMQ S80dT

SSOM T

-+

Wd 229572} 0202/6/k = JNIL/ALVa

SJBUOD BUOIA = YHISN
Bmp ulpueld jeIeUSD QG0\SUEI\IAYD “BIUMDIULMO] BININASEYU] JDRLBLOZVO = JWVN 313





